“Jhe SECURITY NATIONAL BANK
Kansas City, Kansas

M aurice L. Breidenthal

Presidsnt
- August 2, 1938.

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

I have your various letters of July 3th. ©OSo far
I have heard nothing from the Wellhausens.

I am glad to have the information on the Women's
building. I have asked that everything contemplated
or desired in the way of new buildings be thrown
into the hopper in order that, if possible, a
definite program might be worked out.

I will see you some time ajfd chew tie rag.
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